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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Proposal 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

RFP: Marketing Services (RFP #PUR0820-050); Dated:  September 22, 2020 
Subject: Addendum #1 (3 pages) 

Date: October 2, 2020 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Proposal. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the proposal was sent. 
 
 
Question:  Will the consultant be able to place the media that is budgeted for the duration of the project, or 
will the Tourism department be placing the media according to the developed plan? 
Answer:  Consultant will be placing media. 
 
Question:  Define your target audience (demographics/psychographics)? Do you have any research on this 
target audience segment? Why do they come? 
Answer: We use the same audiences as Travel Iowa, which can be found here: 
https://www.traveliowa.com/userdocs/Marketing_Plan_Overview_FY21_FINAL.pdf  
 
Question:  How will success be measured? By whom? How often? 
Answer: Success is measured by engagements, mainly traffic to the website. Reports from agency are 
expected after each quarterly campaign. These are shared with Tourism Office stakeholders. 
 
Question:  Should we assume existing photos/video from your library will be used? 
Answer: Yes, there is some additional budget for new photos/video each year if needed.  
 
Question:  Please provide current campaign strategy, media plan and sample creative for winter, spring, 
summer and fall campaigns. 
Answer: Please see Attachment D & E for sample creative for two past campaigns. More details will be shared 
with awarded agency. 
 
Question:  Were these campaigns successful? How did you measure the success and what reporting tools were 
used to measure the success? 
Answer: Yes, campaigns were successful in driving traffic to our website and gaining impressions. Since we 
don’t have additional tools to follow potential visitors further through the purchase process, these are the 
measurements we currently rely on. 
 
Question:  Are you expecting 4 campaigns for $20,000? Or is this one campaign and modified for each season? 
Answer: We anticipate one campaign modified for each season. 
 
Question:  Is reporting/measurement included in this scope of work? If so, what is the budget for these 
important items? 
Answer: Yes, reporting must be included in this scope of work. 
 

https://www.traveliowa.com/userdocs/Marketing_Plan_Overview_FY21_FINAL.pdf
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Question:  Who is planning and buying media?  Does planning/buying come out of the $80,000 allocated 
media funds? 
Answer: Planning and buying is included in this scope of work. It should not come from the media funds. 
 
Question:  Who is the current agency?  Please provide current agency SOW and hours allocation. 
Answer: Our current agency is Tempest, they have been assisting with two ad campaigns annually – a larger 
summer campaign and a small winter campaign. No specific hours are allocated, it is project based. 
 
Question:  Do brand standards/platform exist? And will this be used, correct? 
Answer: Brand standards exist, not a fully formed platform at this time.  
 
Question:  Are you expecting any research under this scope? 
Answer: No. 
 
Question:  What type of data do you have or have access to regarding the target audience? 
Answer: We have not been able to conduct a thorough research project, so we rely heavily on Travel Iowa 
research, data and audiences. https://www.traveliowa.com/userdocs/Marketing_Plan_Overview_FY21_FINAL.pdf 
 
Question:  Are you looking to be pushed creatively and strategically? On a scale of 1-5 (5 being most 
aggressive, please rate). 
Answer: At this time we are at a 3. 
 
Question:  Are you open to new ideas on how to approach this project? Ultimately, what is the desired result? 
Answer: Yes, we are open to new approaches. The desired result is more leisure visitors to Cedar Rapids. While 
this is difficult and expense to quantify and track via an advertising campaign, we view traffic to our website as 
a positive step in the trip-planning process. 
 
Question:  Do you have particular topics/themes outlined for your 4 quarterly campaigns, or will the vendor 
help select topics/themes? 
Answer: We look forward to working together on seasonal topics that fit into an annual theme. 
 
Question:  Do you have a desired percentage breakdown between digital/print media? 
Answer: We anticipate this being all digital.  
 
Question:  Do you have a preferred landing page provider, such as Usbounce or Marketo? 
Answer: No. 
 
Question:  When you mention all creative services related to advertising campaigns for calendar year 2021, 
can we assume that if any print or other materials are needed, the digital media spend would be reserved for 
digital only? 
Answer:  Yes, this media spend is digital only.  
 
Question:  Any previous Tourism Cedar Rapids campaigns? Do you have any performance metrics from past 
campaigns to share? 
Answer:  See attached for an overview of the last two larger campaigns. In 2020, due to the pandemic and 
derecho, our typical summer campaign was started later and ended earlier than normal. 
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Question:  Target geography – region, cities, states?  Do you have data about previous visitors? Is there a 
percentage breakdown of in-state vs out-of-state visitors? 
Answer:  1-4 hour drive market targeting Chicago, Minneapolis, Des Moines, Madison, Omaha, etc. We have 
website traffic reports, but not a recent research project that determines in-state/out-of-state. We rely heavily 
on research from Travel Iowa. 
 
Question:  Is SEM (Search Engine Marketing, aka Paid Search) expected to be part of this program, or is that 
managed internally or with a different vendor? 
Answer:  Managed separately. 
 
Question:  We anticipate a portion of the investment to be allocated to Paid Social Media. Do you anticipate 
any barriers for your consultant to gaining access to your social media platforms? 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question:  Are you interested in PR services, or is that managed internally or with another partner? 
Answer:  PR services are not part of this request. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 23). The deadline for proposal 
submittal is Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 3:00pm CDT. 


